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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Chapman-Kincaid-Hunt House is a two-story brick and stucco structure 
which began c^_1860 as a simple Italianate building, but today is character­ 
ized by its early twentieth-century Beaux-arts remodelling. The original 
rectangular block, built on a four-room, side-hall plan, is still visible 
enclosed within a monumental portico of fluted Corinthian columns. This 
portico with its sharply projecting modillion and dentil cornice extends 
across the front and part way down both sides to meet two-story wings. 
Pilasters mark this juncture;' The original house had wings of one story. 
The modest bay window on the eastern or dining room wing has now been 
transformed into a semi-circular bay which projects onto the portico and is 
outlined along its roof by a curving balustrade. Entrance doors in the 
front and eastern facades are treated similarly. Carved wooden fans and the 
openings are enclosed within a frame of fluted Corinthian pilasters and an 
entablature with dentilled cornice and rosette blocks.

Most of the interior detailing, especially on the main floor, dates 
from the ]..90^££mp^eiyjag. Egg and dart moldings, Corinthian columns framing 
archways, florid plaster work above the entrance hall mantel and elaborate 
plaster urns and scrollwork in the front parlor ceiling added the richness 
of the early twentieth-century Renaissance revival to the older Italianate 
building. Notable also is the characteristic leaded glass window above the 
stair landing. First floor rooms in the main block of the structure are now 
used as a chapel with relatively little alteration in the detail.

Rooms have later been added to the rear of the building, but otherwise 
the house appears essentially as it was remodelled c. 1900.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Hunt House is a fine example of Beaux-arts monumentality in a 
house that was originally built as a summer home for a wealthy south 
Georgia planter. W^ J. Kincaid, who is responsible for the Beaux-arts 
classical remodelling of the earlier :ltalianate structure, was one of 
Griffin's important early industrialists. The company which he founded 
was a stimulus to the textile manufacturing business of the town.

Legend says that Kincaid, as a captain in the Confederate Army from 
North Carolina, saw the house when he was in Griffin during the Civil War. 
The young soldier was so impressed, it is recorded, that he vowed to return 
and buy the house. Regardless of the validity of the legend, Kincaid did 
return to Griffin sometime in the early 1870's. On October 21, 1874, he 
purchased the home from its builder,J^JW^ Chapman. Chapman, a wealthy 
planter who owned lands in Louisiana, Alabama and south Georgia, spent his 
summers in Griffin. In 1847 Chapman was a partner in Chapman Hill and 
Company, and in the late 1840's and early 1850's was buying land in Griffin 
Sometime during the fifties he built the original portion of the Hunt 
House on a two-acre lot at the corner of Poplar and Eighth Streets. On 
October 21, 1874 Kincaid, who at the time ran a store on South Hill Street, 
bought the property. In 1888, Kincaid became one of the founders and 
largest stockholders of the Kincaid Manufacturing Company. He was elected 
president of the company which built one of the two earliest cotton mills 
in Griffin. This mill at Experiment on the outskirts of Griffin is now a 
part of a much larger company, Dundee Mills, whose enlarged operations 
constitute the largest textile manufacturing enterprise in the community.

Kincaid, whose descendants owned and occupied the Hunt House until 
1959, carried out the extensive interior and exterior renovations and 
remodelling which gives the building its present monumentality. He 
removed the original Doric four-columned portico and the balustrade which 
defined the roof-line of the original structure. The front section of 
the building was then surrounded with the present colossal Corinthian 
portico. He also added a second story to the two wings. Kincaid 1 s 
daughter, Addavale, who was born in the house in 1875, married Robert G. 
Hunt after the death of her first husband, Dr. Joseph Micajah Thomas. She 
lived in the house until her death in 1959. The property was then sold 
to the First Baptist Church, which uses a portion of the downstairs as a 
small chapel and the other rooms as Sunday School classrooms.

Because of its large number of rooms and its location behind the First 
Baptist Church, the Chapman-Kincaid-Hunt House has now been adapted to new 
uses. Yet, this building continues to convey an impression of the gran­ 
deur so desired by late 19th-century businessmen like textile manu­ 
facturer W. J. Kincaid.
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